VI.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2023

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vernon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Approval of Board Minutes:

- March 14, 2023 Childcare Initiative Meeting Minutes
- May 11, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

- May 30, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
- May 30, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes

Reports
Presentations and Reports:
1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee
2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.
Business ltems.

A. General Administration
1.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Doge, LCSW-R
2. Approval of HVAC Repair at the Border Station

C. Commerce Park
1. Approval of New Lease Agreement with Day Automation
2. Approval of a 5 Year Internal Sprinkler Inspection

D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Gregory Oudheusden
3. Approval of Emergency AWOS Repair

E. Port of Ogdensburg




1. Approval of Lease Agreement with Woodcrest Dairy, LLC

F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad

1. Approval of Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North
Country (DANC)

G. Other Such Matters

1.

Vil.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

VIIl.  Next Meeting Dates:

July 13, 2023
August 10, 2023
September 14, 2023
October 12, 2023
November 9, 2023
December 14, 2023

IX.  Adjournment

Dated:

Board of Directors:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson
Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair

Mr. Christopher B. T. Coffin, Treasurer
Mr. David King, Secretary

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member
Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Member

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member

Thursday
Thursday
Thursday
Thursday
Thursday
Thursday

Staff:

Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO

Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Operations

5:00 PM
5:00 PM
5:00 PM
5:00 PM
5:00 PM
5:00 PM

(Proposed)
(Proposed)
(Proposed)
(Proposed)
(Proposed)
(Proposed)

Steven |. Lawrence
Executive Director

Press:

Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

WWNY TV-7

Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
CHILDCARE INITIATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023

A meeting of the Childcare Initiative Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port

Authority was held in the boardroom of the Administration Building on Tuesday, March 14,

2023, at 4:00 pm.

The following were present:

ALSO:

GUESTS:

Toni A. Kennedy, Committee Chair
Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James Chase, Director of Operation

Lynn Pietroski, Chief Executive Officer, The Arc, Jefferson-St. Lawrence
Tara Carr, Chief Operating Officer, The Arc, Jefferson-St. Lawrence (via phone)

Committee Chair, Toni Kennedy, called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

Business Iltems

1. Discussion with The ARC of Jefferson-St. Lawrence.

a) Outline of Staff Needs vs. Child Ratio and Review of current building
renderings / design

Chief Executive Officer, The Arc, Jefferson-St. Lawrence, Lynn Pietroski,
presented alternative building renderings, with different options for room
sizes, and staffing models, based on regulations for room size for age groups.
The schedule was discussed, with the question of running on the school
schedule and partnering with the Ogdensburg School District.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, asked Chief Executive Officer, The

Arc, Jefferson-St. Lawrence, Lynn Pietroski, what could be optimized. Lynn



relationship as she has worked with the before, including during the
construction of the Watertown facility.
2. Update on CFA grant funding application
Executive Director Steven J. Lawrence reviewed the status of the CFA grant
funding, and financing and project deadlines.
3. Next meeting date
The next meeting date is tentatively confirmed for Wednesday, May 31st, 2023,
at 5:00 pm.
On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by Toni Kennedy, the meeting
993
Toni Kennedy —

Childcare Initiative Commyjfted Chairperson

adjourned at 4:56 PM.




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, May 11, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:
Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson
Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
Christopher B. T. Coffin, Treasurer

Nicole Terminelli, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member

ALSO: Jennifer Granzow, Counsel
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James Chase, Director of Operations

ABSENT:
David D. King, Secretary, Member
Toni Kennedy, Member
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

l. Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Il. Letters and Communications to the Board.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia Nisco, stated there were no letters or communications to the
Board.

1. Approval of Board Minutes. On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded
by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the minutes from the April 13, 2023, meeting were approved by
voice vote.

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Treasurer, Christopher
B.T. Coffin, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the minutes from the March 27, 2023,

meeting were approved by voice vote.

Approval of Childcare Initiative Meeting Minutes. On a motion by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman,



seconded by Nicole Terminelli, the minutes from the March 14, 2023, meeting were

approved by voice vote.

Presentations and Report

1.

Committee Reports

a) Finance Committee

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that the Finance Committee didn’t

meet in April, as preparations are underway for the audit. There is a meeting

scheduled for May 30, 2023.

Reports

b) Bridge Traffic Report

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported for Executive Director, Steven
J. Lawrence, from this month’s Bridge Traffic Report the numbers have been

steadily rising since January.

¢) Airport Activity/Occupancy Report

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that the enplanements are still
low for the month of April, noting that there would have to be roughly 833
enplanements monthly necessary to reach the 10,000 enplanements by the end
of the year. At the current rate of enplanements, the ability to reach the 10,000

enplanements by calendar year end is unlikely.

d) Port Activity Report

Director of Operations, James D. Chase, reported that the port staff are still
continuing to reshape and recover piles.

Bridge work is starting.

Interviews for summer help have started and we hope to have them starting
soon.

Board Chairperson, Vernon D. Burns, asked that Maintenance Reports become a

regular part of the Board Agenda through October.



VI.

e) Building Occupancy Report & Industrial/Commercial Prospect Report.

Economic Development Director, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that aside from a
short-term tenant leaving at the end of April, the occupancy is remaining
consistent. He continues to work with current tenants on renewals as they arise.
The Facilities Team has been making improvements in Building 4, such as
energy-efficient lighting upgrades, which will ultimately help attract new tenants
to the space.

The OBPA attended the grand opening of the new Wills Transfer Distribution
Center in Ingleside, Ontario, which generated new contacts in the economic
development and real estate development fields on the other side of the border.
Chairperson, Vernon D. Burns, asked about airport advertising activities.
Economic Development Director, Anthony Adamczyk, stated that the OBPA has
been focusing resources on print, digital, and radio advertising, but the billboard
advertising would be expanded via the resolutions he would be presenting later

in the meeting.

Unfinished Business.

None.

Business ltems

A. General Administration

1. None.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge

1. None.

C. Commerce Park

1. Approval of New Lease Agreement with 5G Technologies USA, LTD. On a motion

by Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with 5G Technologies USA, LTD. for 850 square
feet of office space in Building 4 of the Commerce Park Campus for an eight (8)
month period commencing May 1, 2023 and terminating December 31, 2023 at a



rate of $7.30 per square foot equaling $517.08 per month, $4,136.64 for the eight (8)
month period, exclusive of utilities.

A vote was called.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Glass Box Research Company. On a

motion by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it

was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Glass Box Research Company for T-Hangar
No. 5 at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing
September 1, 2023 and terminating August 31, 2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month,
$2,880.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED

2. Approval of Advertising Contract with OUTFRONT Media Canada. On a motion by
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Megan J.M. Whitton, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a contract with OUTFRONT Media Canada for out-of-home marketing
services in Ottawa, Ontario, Canada in the amount of $19,375.00.

A vote was called.

AYES: Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

ABSTAIN: Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED



3. Approval of Advertising Contract with Pattison Ottawa. On a motion by Treasurer,
Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by Megan J.M. Whitton, it was
RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a contract with Pattison Ottawa for out-of-home marketing services in
Ofttawa, Ontario, Canada in the amount of $7,500.00.
A vote was called.
AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Christopher B.T. Coffin
ABSTAIN: Nicole Terminelli
MOTION CARRIED
4. Approval of Selection of Consultant for Five-Year Capital Improvement Projects. On
a motion by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J. M. Whitton,

it was

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority does hereby select McFarland-Johnson, Inc. as the Authority’s Consultant
for its Five-Year Capital Improvement Projects at the Ogdensburg International
Airport for the next five-year period subject to final approval by the Federal Aviation
Administration.
A vote was called.
AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Christopher B.T. Coffin
Vernon D. Burns
MOTION CARRIED
E. Port of Ogdensburg

1. None.

F. Other Such Matters
Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, stated that there was a need for Executive
Session under §105 item f of the Open Meetings Law to discuss the appointment or

employment of a particular person. On a motion made by Vice Chair, Megan J. M.



Whitton, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the meeting went into Executive Session
at 6:04 PM. On a motion made by Treasurer, Christopher B.T. Coffin, seconded by
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the meeting resumed at 6:40 PM.

VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.
1. None.

VIII.  Next Meeting Dates

The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, June 8, at 5:00 pm.
IX. Adjournment
On a motion by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the

meeting adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Nicole Terminelli Vernon D. Burns
Assistant Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of April 30, 2023

Current Assets:

Cash - Checking Accounts
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts
Cash - Security Deposits
Accounts Receivable - Regular
Accounts Receivable - AEAS
Accounts Receivable - Port Projects
Grants Receivable
Investments
Inventories
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Land & Land Improvements
Buildings & Building Improvements
Machinery & Equipment
Vehicles
Furniture & Fixtures
Signage
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series
Total Fixed Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Fixed Assets

Other Assets:

Construction in Progress

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Regular
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities

Other General Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt
Total Long Term Liabilities

Capital

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 141,698
7,704,422
185,236
236,949
935,721

5,043

80,316
71,687

$ 9,361,071

$ 46,674,118
108,711,370
8,492,755
1,966,856
142,506
181,132
193,578

$ 166,362,314

$ 90,709,404

1,923,361

$ 3,860,327

$ 105,854,163

627,490
374,966

104,789
$ 1,033,991
28,748,890

30,890,125

567,888

8,623,272

8,523,272

65,872,878

105,854,163

)

®



NOTES

®

Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA

Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
M&T Deposit-Bond Payment Reserve Funds
PFC Account

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport MASLF

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport Terminal Project

4 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 5 Vendors
Parsons Transportation Group

Wiadis Law Firm

Comptroller - City of Ogdensburg

Ascent Aviation Group

OMLC

Excellus Health Plan

79 Additional Vendors share the balance

6,566,118
512,827
262,688
259,388

44,086

7,645,107

59,315

1,945,195
488,929
466,067

216,507

3,116,699

743,628

90,000
72,465
51,800
39,347
35,284
32,418

321,314

308,175



(€€5'8) 9z29'8L 091°22 {eec'|) 9z9'8} 091'22 | SISNIAXI MMV TVIHLSNANI TVLOL
(291) 0 191 (291) 0 291 i asuadx3 1sala|
1E8'Y 205, Ti9'T | 1e8'y 205°L 2.9'C sesuadx3 [eieusn
(992°01) 2619 850'ZL (99z°01) Z6.'9 850'L1 asuadxa Ainun
(02£1) LG9 120'C (0/€71) LS9 120 asuadx3 soueusjuien
(82s'L) viLE zve'l (825'L) vLE zrve'L sjyaueg aafojdwg
(c€) 198°€ 00¥'€ (cg) 19€°€ 00p'E asuadx3 Aiejeg
ISNIAXT M&Vd TVIHLISNANI
{0,6°601) €ee'1Les £62'LE9 {026'60L) | £2€'1eS €62 LE9 S3ISNIIXT 180441V T¥LOL
(068'6€) 996'v.€ 958'vL¥ (068'6€) | 996'v.€ 958 vLY asuadx3 Sy3y
(090°F71) v11°9 £ee'0e (09071 | ¥22'9 £€8'02 asuadx3 [eba
(£10) €ze'op ove'Sy (£10°S) | £2€°0¥ obE'sy asuadx3 jsase|
(c8g) 169°VS 9/6'SS (gag) 169 VS 9/6'GS sesuadx3 |essuan
1182 S08'L 886 118C S08°L 886'% asuadx3 AN
(1859v) 0 18G‘op (185°9p) 0 186 o asuadx3 sajes jen4
192 9012 6£8°9 192 90L°L BE8‘9 asuadx3 aoueusjuieN
(S¥9°L) £V6'8 885°01 (5%9°1) | €v6'8 885°01 sjysueg safojdw3
(9/6'%) 61202 169'62 (9/6'7) ' G12°02 169°6Z asuadx3 Aiejeg
ISNIdXT 1HOdNHIY
(2551 1) 9€6'.02 68Y'61T (2661 1) 9€6'.02 | 6817612 S3ISNIJXT 39ai¥g TVLO0L
6.0°€ £99'C1L €866 6.0°€ €99'Z} | €856 _ asuadx3 |ebe
(6¥9G) ¥zs'Le el1'Lg (6¥9°G) ¥2s'Le eLL'se . sesuadx3 |esoud9
698'C | 1£9'8 6vL'G 688'C 1£9'8 | BYLG 1 ~ asuadx3 AN
(b26'L) L5z %4 (¥26°L) 152 K% 4 _ asuadx3 soueuajuie abpug
Y44 T6L'L $9G°L 822 z6.L'L | $96°L asuadx3 aoueusjulely
(€£9'8) 116'9¢ 019Gy (€£9'9) 116'9¢ | 019'GY 1. sjyeuag sakoidw3
(Z¥S'L) 260041 #€9'LLL (2¥S°1) 260011 | PEO'LLL _ asuadx3 Aejeg
ENNERREER L]
SISNIdX3
(¥82°22) 960°€88 08£°506 (v8z°22) | 960°€88 08£°506 JWOOINI TV.10L
¥S1'T ¥SP'Z 0 ¥S5b'C ¥S¥'Z 0 ] ~ 8nuendy peoijey
9/6'GS LLL'6L \pL'eT 9.6'GS | LLL'6L Ll  onuaAsy (pod) [euiuus | suuen
(PL2) 012’08 ¥26'08 (P12) | 012’08 ¥ee'08 | anueAsy sndwe xued [eusnpuj
(068'6€) 996'.€ 958'pLY (068°6€) | 996'v/€ | 9G8'vLY BWOdU| SYIY - anuensy podiy
(2€1°12) 86z 'Y 066'G. (28112 | 86Z'ey | 066'G. sejes jan4 - enusnsy podity
(628'% 656'€E 88/'8€ (628'%) | 6G6°EE | 88/'8¢ anussy yodiry
(8v5°2) £€6'€92 180'L/2 (8v5' L) | £66°€92 1 180'122 anusAay abpug
JWOONI
(topun) [enoy jebpng (4apun) [enjoy 196png
JiETYe) alAa aila 18RO Auiuopw Ayuony

IVNLOV 01 139aNd €202 WY ‘ALINOHLNY L¥0d ® IDAINE DYNGSNIAD0




(c15'09) (€1L5°09) ((sso7)yuren 3oN) IWOINI ONLLYHILO
geg'ss 00 - geg'ess @0 - [ended g sp8foid Jo uood Yad40
€66y 0 c66'vyy 00 - Sue07 U sjusWifed [edpuld
8.8y (280'9%) 8.E°Cy (280'9p) ((sso7)rure9 3oN) IWOINI ONLLYYILO
(BYLLLL) 812658 29V°1S6 (6FLLLL) 811°658 29v°166 S3ISNIdX3 V101
8€2's 8c2's 0 8cz's 8€T'G 0 SISNIAXT NOILYLS ¥3aH08
0 0 0 0 0 SISNIAXT avouTIvY
190°ElL £65'08 926°'c. /90°El | £65'98 | 926°¢L | SISNIIXT TYNINSETL INIMVN TV.LOL
81611 8/6'LL 0 82611 1 8/6'LL 0 asuadx3 |eba
i } 0 ) [l 0 - _ asuadx3 jsasey)| i
(801'p) ovZ'ee ¥GE'12 (80L'%) | 9pZ'eZ | GE'1T _ sesuadx3 [eJoues)
(z8¢) ore's 829'G (z8g) | 9bT'S 829'G _ asuadx3a Ayin
gl1€'9 87891 095°0L | 8L€'9 8/8'9l 09501 asuadx3 adueuajule
9ez'e . seg’st | ooo‘zh | ogz'e GezZ'sl 00021 sjysueg eakojdw3
(6/6'¢) 0L0'PL | 68621 [(526°¢€) 0L0'PL G86'/1L asuadx3 lejeg
JISNIAXT (LHOd) TYNINETL INISYIN
(}apun) [enjoy Jebpng (4apun) [enjoy 19bpng
JiET o) alA alA JI=TYe) Alyuon Alyiuow




MO 0

O 0

O 0

¥8G'LL
¥8G'L1 £1£'261
059218 60L'96C°s | 196912'L £Z971E'L £ELZ8Y L 121259°L 119°290°%
“LEv'869 €667 | 8eL'YL 1 8eL VL L6vvee 8ELYL ' 8ELVL
060°0£Z'} 000°G.L 000°061 0008} 000681 060°6v9 0006
965'88 T99LvL  99l'vh 1 99L'YL 9oLl R IR
9c1'68Y'Z | ogg'ly | 9g8'%ly | 998'%ib | 958'vLy | 968'vLY 988'pLY
005201 CLL6'LL 11611 Tass Tuen | LL6LL L16'L1
| 000°0€E1 991z 1299z 997 19912 | 19912 199'12
526'085 " [ oo0'sp1 | 8epoEl | 1/€'8Sl | goz'1¢ | 6¥6'LZ org'cs
'88L'SL | 0zZ's gzs'e sis'sy l0e8'. | 0sE'y vo'e
0zL'vs | 09L'ez 0ze'l | 0Z6'L | 009'9 | 026'L | 009'9
05108 | Lev's Lz | sv0'6 | 608'} 6081 6£8'L
102'2) 120’z lzve't  sig' T8l Zv8'L el
g8l 0y G8.'s LET'EL 8zL'y £L9'G 6199 avl'9
| 166'611 oiv'oe | €856 _av'oe | £85'6 91p'0e £86'6
z.9'0zg | opp'sg | Ghb'es | Shb'es | Ghb'ES Svv'eg Shi'es
180'€9Z 1 1€0'%E | ogz'oe RECAT) vig'sy 8svl'ee 92828
062292 [ Sll'ey leil'ey Gty sil'ey SLl'sy Sll'sy
0Lv'So ov0'0L | 0.0'0Z 00 | 0si'Sh) 0.0°0L | 0.0'0L
Zz6'151'1 066°L6 L0v'8L}) 568'1.92 0LZ'kLL 0LZ'LLL 0LZ'LLL
SEL7269'9 8r9°92Z°L £28'680°% Z96°021°L $69°566 S8LOPE'S 2z8°126
' 801°€9 T€1e5L) G €1 €1€ ' Gb5'98E €1
81E0LS ese'Tyl ovb'erl ovb'Zyl | 119'E \L'EZ IpL'eZ
9eL'68r'Z oG8’y | 958'vLYy 968'v LY 958'vLY | 968'vLY 9s8'vLy
. 682'€59 | ¥00'68 p0'0EL | siv'ezl 816'6k1 | 981°601 o1L'l8
$19°G 209'6 | 209'6 | 209'6 | 2096 | 209'6 | 209'6
€£99'08Y 5818 AL 62218 | 156'08 8¥6'08 ' ¥26'08
086'L€9 £££'G01 £2£'s01 | €ee'sol | €££'S01 | Lze's01 12e'504
012’294 zeL'se 62182 8592 | £e£'.2 | 80€°L2 86092
8LY'EYL] oLl'g8l 198221 L01'912 8.L'L0Z 122'e8l 162'6L1
Tv1i0L 48gqo3o0 LﬁQE@uQ¢W uﬂh@-uﬂ« \QB\: aunr \ANE
L6254

(sso)ure
dx3 - ouj Yluop ualng

LU JoLd

sosuadxg seinbey
asuadx3 )gaq IV
asuadx3 |eyde) B UoILOd WRID Y490

saa4 Juswabeuep [euiua] auuepy
Svy3y doduy

Bunyed podiy

031 Hodny

saseyaind {an4 yodiy
aoueusjuiepy abpug

1IN - @dueUBlUIE

dV - @oueusjuieiy

dl - 8dueudjuie)y

¥g - eoueUBUIRW

|eba

sasuadx] jeisuan)

sapinn

aosueInsu|

s|jeuag 33 B soxe] [|oihed
sobep, pue saueles
osuadxg

awoauj sejnbay
awoodu| JIBYI0
s994 |ejuay ¥ Bunelad pod
Sy3av vodiy
ssjeg sjan4 podiy
dV - awoau| [ejuay
dl - aWwoay| jejusy
g - swoodu| [eusy
anuaady podiry
awodu) [jo] abpug
awioau|

TRIdY - 9ouejeg yse) pajedropuy

£20¢ ¥390.L00 OL AVIN ‘MOTd HSYD



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
June 8, 2023

Commerce Park Campus

Building % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant

1 96% 30,000 1,177

7,658 Strader-Ferris

7,356 Lincare

3,626 AB Thermal Technology
500 West End Asset Management
424 Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
211 KDM Analytics
187 Nova Networks
103 LiveFast Motors

8,758 Non-Rentable

3 100% 15,000 0
10,000 NAC Logistics
4,860 AN Deringer
140 Non-Rentable
4 13% 20,000 17,429
1,235 Day Automation
1,061 T-Base Communications
275 Non-Rentable
6 100% 30,000 0
28,825 Strader-Ferris
1,175 Non-Rentable
11 100% 40,000 0
20,000 Strader-Ferris
20,000 Frank Ralphs, inc.
12 100% 11,200 0
8,776 T-Base Communications
2,424 NYS Legal Service
14 100% 24,000 0
23,220 Med-Eng
780 Non-Rentable
89% 170,200 18,606 151,594

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,284 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNYIT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 126 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,284 0 5,284
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied  Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Contour
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 Used for OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 91% 11,550 1,036
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,036 OGS Storage
8 1,036 Tate Jr.
9 0 Vacant
10 1,108 Richardson
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
96% 26,022 1,036 24,986

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8§, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Dodge, LCSW-R.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Dodge, LCSW-R for 170 square
feet of office space in Suite 207A of the Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year
period commencing July 1, 2023 and terminating June 30, 2024 at a rate of $15.00 per square
foot equaling $212.50 per month, $2,550.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease
Supplement No. 19 with Daniel J. Dodge, LCSW-R for 170 square feet of office space in Suite
207A of the Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year period commencing July 1, 2023
and terminating June 30, 2024 at a rate of $15.00 per square foot equaling $212.50 per month,
$2,550.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: %20 %«/‘./

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
June 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Oadensburg-Prescott International Bridge
2) Approval of HVAC Repair at the Border Station

REPORT:

The HVAC system is critical to the leased space and must adhere to strict

performance standards set forth by the GSA lease. Sufficient expertise is not
available within the OBPA to perform these services.

The use of TRANE for Border Station HVAC maintenance and repair is a historical
relationship and the continuation of which is in the best interest of the

Authority. Staff reviewed the details of this purchase and recommends purchasing
this service from TRANE.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with TRANE to schedule the repair of the HVAC unit at
the Border Station, a total cost not to exceed $6,565.00

A A

S
INITIATOR/PREPARER: James D. Chase APPROVED BY: ,ﬁ:“ &L«.\/

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8§, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus
1. Approval of New Lease Agreement with Day Automation.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Day Automation for 2,324 square feet of office
and warehousing space in Building 4 of the Commerce Park Campus for a one (1) year period
commencing June 1, 2023 and terminating May 31, 2024 at a rate of $5.68 per square foot
equaling $1,100.00 per month, $13,200.00 for the one (1) year period, exclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with Day Automation for 2,324 square feet of office and warehousing space in
Building 4 of the Commerce Park Campus for a one (1) year period commencing June 1, 2023
and terminating May 31, 2024 at a rate of $5.68 per square foot equaling $1,100.00 per month,
$13,200.00 for the one (1) year period, exclusive of utilities.

)
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: &bﬂéw

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
June 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus
2) Approval of 5 Year Internal Sprinkler Inspection

REPORT:

The sprinkler systems are critical to the leased spaces at Commerce Park and
must adhere to strict performance standards set forth by the National Fire
Protection Asscciation (NFPA) and NYS Building Codes. Sufficient expertise is
not available within the OBPA to perform these inspections.

The use of SRI for Commerce Park sprinkler system is a historical relationship
and the continuation of which is in the best interest of the Authority. The OBPA
currently has an agreement with SRI for our biannual inspections. Staff reviewed
the details of this purchase and recommends purchasing this service from SRI.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to

exXecute a Purchase Order with SRI to schedule the 5 year/internal inspection at
Commerce Park, a total cost not to exceed $5,917.00.

o~

) [
INITIATOR/PREPARER: James D. Chase APPROVED BY: . //fiiﬂf/@""/

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch for T-Hangar No. 9 at the
Ogdensburg International Airport for a three (3) month period commencing June 15, 2023 and
terminating September 14, 2023 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $720.00 for the three (3) month
period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with Timothy Burtch for T-Hangar No. 9 at the Ogdensburg International
Airport for a three (3) month period commencing June 15, 2023 and terminating September 14,
2023 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $720.00 for the three (3) month period, inclusive of utilities.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: WZ&W

MOTION PASSED BY: - Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Gregory Oudheusden.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Gregory Oudheusden for T-Hangar No. 7 at
the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing June 1, 2023 and
terminating May 31, 2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year period,
inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with Gregory Oudheusden for T-Hangar No. 7 at the Ogdensburg International
Airport for a one (1) year period commencing June 1, 2023 and terminating May 31, 2024 at a
rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

n /) /
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczvk APPROVED BY: %@"L -

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No [

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
June 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Qadensburg International Airport
3) Approval of Emergency AWOS Repair

REPORT:

The AWOS system is critical to the airfield at 0GS. Facility failure occurred
after a power serge ruined the wind sensor. A low voltage cutoff module was
installed to prevent this from happening in the future.

Staff recommends approval of Stanwyck Avionics Inc. emergency repair of the AWOS
wind sensor and installation a low voltage cutoff module.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to

execute a Purchase Order with Stanwyck Avionics Inc. for their emergency repairs
made to the AWOS for a total of $6,900.00

4 -2
INITIATOR/PREPARER: James D. Chase APPROVED BY: J/{;/Zﬁ? VK;‘MV

MOTION PASSED BY:

Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item E. Port of Ogdensburg
1. Approval of Lease Agreement with Woodcrest Dairy. LLC.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a Lease Agreement with Woodcrest Dairy, LLC for approximately 42 acres
of vacant land, consisting of 14 acres east of Acco and approximately 28 acres on Wagner Road,
for a period commencing May 1, 2023 and terminating November 30, 2023 at a rate of $50 per
acre or $2,100.00 for the lease period.

In addition, the lease gives the Authority the option to cancel the lease with sixty days’ notice
should the need arise that a major industrial project requires the acreage.

Also included in this agreement is the requirement for Woodcrest Dairy, LLC to provide proof of
appropriate insurance coverage to the Authority, naming the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority as an additional insured.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a lease
agreement with Woodcrest Dairy, LLC for approximately 42 acres of vacant land, consisting of 14
acres east of Acco and approximately 28 acres on Wagner Road, for a period commencing May 1,
2023 and terminating November 30, 2023 at a rate of $50 per acre or $2,100.00 for the lease
period and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, the lease gives the Authority the option to cancel the lease with sixty
days’ notice should the need arise that a major industrial project requires the acreage and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that Woodcrest Dairy shall provide proof of appropriate insurance
coverage naming the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority as an additional insured.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: /j// -Chw

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [] No [

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
JUNE 8, 2023 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
1. Approval of Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North
Country (DANC).

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated an Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North
Country (DANC) for a fiber optic cable located on poles crossing over the New York &
Ogdensburg Railroad near the intersection of County Route 28A for a five (5) year period
commencing November 1, 2023 and terminating October 31, 2028 at a rate of $2,600.00 for the
five (5) year period.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute an
Easement Agreement with the Development Authority of the North Country (DANC) for a fiber
optic cable located on poles crossing over the New York & Ogdensburg Railroad near the
intersection of County Route 28A for a five (5) year period commencing November 1, 2023 and
terminating October 31, 2028 at a rate of $2,600.00 for the five (5) year period.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adameczvk APPROVED BY: __ /N é&z«(

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




